North Plainfield Public Schools
District Operations
12 Harrison Avenue T-2
North Plainfield, New Jersey 07060
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TO: Spartan Construction, Inc.

ATT: Timmy Exarhos, Vice President

FROM:  Edward Ostroff, C.E.F.M.
DATE: January 12, 2009
SUBJECT: Letter of Recommendation

It is with great pleasure that | provide a letter of recommendation for Spartan
Construction, Inc.

As the Director of Operations for a large North Jersey School District, | routinely
manage a number of construction projects, of various size and scope, all at the
same time. | just recently completed a $500,000 project with Spartan
Construction and the project was well managed on-site, completed ahead of
schedule and on budget. It should be further noted that this project was
completed without a single change order. | had previously completed another
large scale project with Spartan Construction while employed as the Director of
Facilities for the Lakewood School District in Lakewood, New Jersey. | was so
impressed by the workmanship on that project that | contacted them to bid the
work in North Plainfield.

| would not hesitate to recommend Spartan Construction to anyone. Their
professionalism and attention to detail are unmatched in the industry. | would
further welcome a site visit with any prospective client.

Please feel free to contact me if you would like additional information regarding
Spartan Construction, Inc.




